

RE: Price Mitigation - Monday meeting

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Jan 2017 20:24:35 -0500

1:30 to 2:30 works better for me, but can make the morning work as well.

Cindy

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: January-27-17 7:51 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Price Mitigation - Monday meeting

Not sure your preference. Patrick can you please ensure this is shared with the others.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); mpicard@kpmg.ca; Ouellette, Lois A; kim.marshall@ieso.ca; Hughes, Karen (TBS); Kwan, Ronald (OFA)
Cc: Waddell, Colleen (ENERGY); Pau, Joseph (MEDG/MRIS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Price Mitigation - Monday meeting

Hello All –

Steen has asked me to convene this group for a meeting to discuss electricity price mitigation on Monday.

There are 2 potential time slots: 10am-11 am or 1:30 pm -2:30 pm. Please respond indicating your preference and I will make arrangements.

In person participation (at 77 Grenville St., 7th floor) is preferred, but a conference call line will also be made available.

Many thanks,

Hilary

Hilary Cox
Executive Assistant/Sr. Policy Advisor (A) | Assistant Deputy Minister's Office
Energy Supply Policy Division | Ministry of Energy
T: 416.327.7204 | Bb: 647.237. 8140 |

E: Hilary.cox@ontario.ca